1376 Highwoods Pass Grovetown, Ga 30813 Cell: 7062310008 : mariav9615@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Registered Nurse presently with a total of 18 years experience in healthcare. Skilled in providing quality, patient-centered care in hospital, and private office settings. Solidly credentialed and diversely experienced - comprehensive background in medical surgical , pulmonology, behavioral Health , remote tele and occupational health.

Core Qualifications

- Dependable
- Fast learner
- Attention to detail
- Builds positive relationships w/ patients and family members
- Ability to stay calm & intervene during crisis
- Ethical healthcare provider
- Excellent communications skills
- Knowledge of computer software

Experience

Travel RN- Medical Solutions 2020 April – Present Phoebe Putney Medical Center; Americus , GA April 2020- Aug2020 Piedmont Hospital ;Atlanta, GA Sept – Oct 2020 Piedmont Rockdale ; Conyers , GA Nov 2020-June 2021

Deliver essential information and counsel with the goal of improving health Play a key role in medication and treatment delivery Float to different areas in the hospital Help fill critical needs when it's a staffing shortage Collaborate with other health care professionals to ensure a high quality of patient care through the creation of quality assurance standards

RN PRN Med-Surg Renal (Diaylsis) Remote Telemetry 2009- 2020 December Doctors Hospital – Augusta, Ga

Evaluated staffing requirements and floor assignments and implemented new requirements based on evaluation Provides education, treatments, IV therapy, venipuncture and wound care.

Provided necessary health education training for patients & accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care & maintained patient privacy and confidential patient information. Performed lab tests and communicated results & administer meds in safe and timely manner Ensure and promoted a safe working environment.

Medication administration and documentation utilizing E-Mar.

Documented the patient's plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions.

Assessed signs and symptoms indicating physiologic and psychosocial changes in the patient's condition.

Served as mentor, Charge Nurse and team builder of inexperienced licensed and unlicensed staff.

Plans, implements, and documents education provided to patients and families; consistently conducts self in a manner that demonstrates accountability and adherence to standards of professional practice.

RN Med- Surg Floor nurse / Psychiatric Nurse December 2012- 2014/ 2014 – present Eisenhower Army Medical Center- Augusta, Ga

Ensure and promoted a safe working environment.

Medication administration and documentation utilizing E-Mar.

Documented the patient's plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions. Assessed signs and symptoms indicating physiologic and psychosocial changes in the patient's

condition.

Collaborate with interdisciplinary team & delegate appropriately, perform clinical procedures, communicate well Utilize computer for electronic documentation, initiating orders per policy, data collection, and reports Assist physician in planning, instituting, evaluating, and revising the patient program plan Serve as a Charge nurse and initiates and delivers IDTP daily and assists in schedules and accommodating leave hours

RN PRN Occupational Health November 2019 to Present Doctors Hospital – Augusta, Ga

Providing basic first aid, evaluating an employee's health and providing medical assistance all within OSHA standards Administer medications and or treatments authorized by physicians.

Provide nursing services to employees that require care and monitoring for workplace injuries, illnesses and/or exposures.

Investigate health problems of employees, both individual and clusters, to determine causes and recommend measures to prevent or control health hazards in work places. Perform health assessments for employees requiring annual physicals, surveillance exams, pre-deployment physicals, and in processing employees.

LPN

November 2006 to February 2011

The Pulmonology & Sleep Center - Augusta, Ga

Assessed patients and documented patient histories & authorized drug refills and provided detailed prescription information to pharmacies.

Helped physician examine and treat patients, assisting with instruments, injections and suture removal.

Performed monthly inventory and maintained office and medical supply counts.

Showed patients to examination rooms and prepared them for physician exam.

Ordered lab tests, x-rays, MRI, Ultrasound, EKG, and sleep studies

Provide patient education (inhaler usage) and provided instructions while administering PFT's

Pre authorizations for procedures and medications

Performs medical reviews using clinical/medical information provided by physicians/providers and established criteria/protocol sets or clinical guidelines.

LPN- Medical –Surgical Renal Transplant February 2004 to November 2006

Medical College of Georgia - Augusta, Ga

Supported patients with customized patient teaching tools.

Assessed patients and documented patient histories.

Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.

Provided treatment within scope of practice as defined by state law. Helped physicians examine and treat patients Interviewed patients to obtain medical information and measure their vital signs, weight and height.

Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in medical records.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.

Education

Chamberlain University 2012

RN Bachelor of Science in Nursing GPA- 3.4

Greenville Technical College 2011

Greenville, SC, United States of America RN Associate Degree GPA- 3.4

Aiken Technical College 2004

Aiken, SC, United States

LPN Diploma in Practical Nursing

Certifications

- BLS Basic Life Support
 Certificate in X-ray
 Certificate in Pulmonary function tests
- ACLS
- American heart Association NIH Stroke scale

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST